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From: Press/Media

Date: 09 January 2019
Subject: EU settlement scheme

Q1 Are you intending to cover the cost of the EU settlement scheme fee for your
employees affected by Brexit?

Al No

Q2 How many EU national employees do you estimate have applied or will need to
apply under the scheme?

A2 66
Q3 If you are covering their fees, what is your estimate for how much in total the cost is
to you?

A3 Information not held — not applicable, the Trust will not be covering fees



